
                       
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

February 9, 2015 
6:30 PM 

              City of Norwood Young America                               
310 Elm Street West, PO Box 59, NYA MN 55368 

(952) 467-1800 

 
1.   Call Meeting of City Council to Order 
 1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
2.   Approve Agenda 
 
3. Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment (Individuals may 

address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must state their name, address, and limit 
their remarks to three minutes.  The City Council will not take official action on these items, but may refer the matter to 
staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future meeting agenda.) 

 
4. Carver County Deputy Report – Paul Tschida and Jeff Stratton 

 
5. Consent Agenda (Individuals may address the City Council about any non-agenda item of concern.  Speakers must 

state their name, address, and limit their remarks to three minutes.  The City Council will not take official action on 
these items, but may refer the matter to staff for a future report or direct that the matter be scheduled for a future 
meeting agenda.) 

 
5.1   Approve minutes of January 26 and 29, 2015 meetings 

       5.2   Approve payment of Claims 
       5.3   Swimming Pool Manager and Assistant Manager Job Descriptions 
       5.4   Call for public hearing to amend the 2015 Fee Schedule 

 
6. Public Hearings 

6.1   Amend City Code Chapter 2, Administration - regarding composition of the EDC 
          

7. Old Business 
 7.1   Peace Villa Development and Subdivision Agreement  
 

8. New Business 
8.1   Public Works Department Vehicle Replacements 
8.2   Ordinance No. 256 – amend the text of City Code Chapter 2, Administration 
8.3   Regulating Liquor/Tobacco Delivery Service Providers 

 
9.   Council Member’s Reports  
 
10.  Mayor’s Report  
 
11.  Closed Meeting  

 
      12.  Adjournment 
 
*The following informational items have been included in the Council packet for informational purposes, council review 

and discussion.  No action is required by the City Council:  January building permit report, 2014 end of year sheriff report, 
  

UPCOMING EVENTS 
 
February 12 Senior Advisory Committee – 8:30 a.m. 
 
February 17 Park and Rec Commission – 5:30 p.m.; Planning Commission – 7:00 p.m. 
 
February 23 EDA and City Council – 6:30 p.m. 



Norwood Young America City Council Minutes 
January 26, 2015 

 

Council Present:  Mike McPadden, Dick Stolz, Jim Keller, Carol Lagergren  
Council Absent: Tina Diedrick 
City Staff Present: City Administrator Steve Helget, City Clerk/Treasurer Diane Frauendienst 
Also Present: NYA Times Reporter Adam Gruenewald, Bolton & Menk Engineer Kreg Schmidt, 
Community Development Cynthia Smith-Strack, Randy’s Environmental Representatives Mark Stoltman 
& Deb Getz, Organic Disposal Representatives Jeanne Arnst & Jen Fornu, Elite Waste Representative 
Linda Bakman, Brenda Schmitz, Bill, Jean & Mike Gahl, Kasy Kane, Planning Commission 
Representative Karen Hallquist. 
 
Acting Mayor Carol Lagergren called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. 
 
Approve Agenda 
Motion: DS/MM; all in favor to approve the agenda as amended. 
 
Introductions, Presentations, Proclamations, Awards, and Public Comment:  
None 
 
Consent Agenda  
Motion: CL/JK; all in favor, to approve the consent agenda with additions.   

Approve minutes of January 12, 2015 
       Approve payment of claims 

      Appoint Bruce Mathwig to the NYA EDC – Resolution 2015-03 
 Approve Advertising for Swimming Pool Manager 
 Approve Lawful Gambling Permit for YA Baseball 

 
Old Business 
Peace Villa – The Haven Project 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment, Resolution 2015-06, Community Development Consultant Cynthia 
Smith-Strack stated that a request to amend the 2008 Comprehensive Plan to accommodate The Haven at 
Peace Village project has been received.  The request is to consider a land use change that would allow 
the subject parcel be guided toward medium/high density residential rather than general commercial.  The 
change is warranted due to the nature of the senior housing uses in the area and the proposed 
interconnected services between Peace Villa, The Harbor and The Haven.  She also reported that the 
Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed amendment and no public comment was 
received.  The Planning Commission reviewed the request at their January 20th meeting and recommends 
the City Council approve the Comprehensive Plan amendment and authorize the submittal to the Twin 
Cities Met Council. 
Motion: MM/DS, all in favor to adopt Resolution 2015-06, a resolution approving formal submittal of 
“The Haven” Comprehensive Plan Amendment request to the Twin Cities Metropolitan Council. 
 
Rezoning, Resolution 2015-05: Smith-Strack reported that the City has received a request to rezone land 
from C-2 General Commercial to R-4 Multiple Family in conjunction with the development of The 
Haven.  The Haven is a proposed 37 unit of senior assisted living/memory care within a two story 
structure to be connected via a causeway to existing senior apartments to the west.  The Planning 
Commission held a public hearing on the request at their January 20th meeting.  No public comment was 
received.  The Planning Commission reviewed the rezoning request and recommends the City Council 
approve the rezoning request. 
Motion: DS/MM, all in favor to adopt Resolution 2015-05, a resolution approving rezoning of certain 
property for “The Haven”. 
 
Lot Split/Combination and Planned Unit Development Plan, Resolution 2015-07: Smith-Strack reported 
that Chapter 12 of the City Codes requires Council approval for lot splits and combinations and provides 



for development review through a planned unit development overlay process.  She stated that Peace Villa 
Inc. has applied for approval for a lot split/combination and preliminary/final PUD approval to construct a 
36,000 square foot two-story, 37 unit assisted living structure.  The Planning Commission and City 
Engineers have reviewed the request and recommend conditional approval of the PUD with the proposed 
conditions included in the resolution. 
Motion: JK/MM, all in favor to adopt Resolution 2015-07, a resolution approving preliminary and final 
Planned Unit Development Plan and lot split/combination for “The Haven” at 600 Railroad Drive 
 
Request for Proposals for Refuse and Recycling Collection: Administrator Helget reported that proposals 
for refuse and recycling collection have been received from Elite Waste Disposal, Organic Disposal and 
Randy’s Environmental and representatives from each firm were present.  The representatives introduced 
themselves and gave a brief summary of their company and were available to answer questions. 
Motion: DS/JK, all in favor to approve a 2015 Hauler’s License to Randy’s Environmental Services. 
 
New Business 
Family Dollar Site Plan – Resolution 2015-04 Community Development Consultant Smith-Strack stated 
that pb2 Architecture and Engineer has submitted revised plans for the demolition of an existing site and 
construction of a new 8,330 square foot, single story, slab on grade, steel framed retail store to be located 
on Lot 2, Block 1 YA Addition.  City Code required site plan review and approval for any proposed 
building or expansion of existing structures. 
City Engineer Kreg Schmidt reported that Bolton & Menk has reviewed the plans, SWPPP and 
Stormwater Calculations submitted along the easement exhibits.  Smith-Strack and Schmidt answered 
questions regarding the site plan. 
Motion: JK/MM, all in favor to adopt Resolution 2015-04, a resolution approving a site plan for a Family 
Dollar retail store at Faxon Road and Industrial Boulevard (Lot 2, Block1 YA Addition) 
 
Hotel Market Study and Grant Application: Administrator Helget reported that the EDC has been 
evaluating proposals for a hotel market study, narrowing the five proposals to two – Hotel and Leisure 
Advisors, LLC. (H&LA) and Hospitality Marketers.  The EDC’s recommendation is to proceed with the 
market study and to identify two or three sites to include in the study.   
Motion: JK/DS, all in favor to retain Hospitality Marketers International Inc. to complete a hotel market 
study at a cost not to exceed $7150.00. 
Motion: JK/MM, all in favor to authorize staff and consultants to identify two to three potential highway 
commercial sites to include in the study. 
Motion: DS/MM, all in favor to approve the preparation and submittal of a grant application to AGSTAR 
for their Rural Feasibility Grant Program to assist with the cost of the market study. 
 
 

Council Member Reports 
MM: Reported that Stiftungsfest Committee continues to plan the 2015 event. 
DS: Stated he will be attending the CCEL meeting on Tuesday.  
JK: Reported that the Planning Commission has been busy reviewing The Haven and Family Dollar 
projects. He also reported that he was appointed as chair for the Planning Commission. 
CL: Reminded everyone of upcoming events.   
 
 

Adjournment 
Motion: MM/DS, all in favor to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Diane Frauendienst       
City Clerk-Treasurer      Mayor 



Norwood Young America  
Special City Council Meeting 

January 29, 2015 
 

 

Council Present: Tina Diedrick, Carol Lagergren, Jim Keller, and Dick Stolz. 
Council Absent: Mike McPadden.  
City Staff Present: Steve Helget, City Administrator, Jay Squires, City Attorney, and Cynthia 
Smith-Strack, Municipal Development Group. 
Planning Commission Present:  Craig Heher, JR Hoernemann, Bill Grundahl, Mark Lagergren, 
and Karen Hallquist. 
 
Mayor Tina Diedrick called the special meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Approve Agenda 
Motion: CL/JK, all in favor to approve the agenda. 
 
Helget explained the purpose of the meeting was to discuss public nuisances and blight factors 
existing within the community and the approach the City should take to address them. 
 
Squires distributed a handout on “Dealing with Problem Properties” that his office assembled.  
The handout outlined various types of nuisances and hazardous properties as well as methods of 
addressing such problems and enforcing City Code.  State statute and City Code were referenced 
throughout the presentation/discussion.  Squires pointed out that the City’s Code is not up to date 
with state statute and recommended updated it.   
 
Helget stated given the current staff levels the City is unable to address all the nuisance 
violations in the community. Currently most of the nuisance violations are handled on a 
complaint basis. 
 
Following lengthy discussion, the Council directed the Planning Commission to develop a 
proposed ordinance amendment on the nuisance section of the City Code and to identify the top 
nuisance violations in the community.  In addition, with the assistance of the City Attorney, the 
Commission will look at improving the administrative fines Code language and establish a 
permit for non-building permit items. 
 
Motion: CL/JK, to adjourn the meeting.  All were in favor and the meeting was declared 
adjourned at 8:08.  
 
 
 





















 
 

 
February 9, 2015 CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk 
 
Cc:  Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
Re: Approve the Job Description for Pool Personnel 

 
 

 The Personnel Committee has developed job descriptions for the Pool 
Manager and Assistant Pool Manager and recommends Council approval.  In 
the development of the job description, it was the intent of the Personnel 
Committee to set guidelines for pool personnel to provide patrons of the 
West Carver Pool with a safe and fun experience.  
 
Recommendation:  Motion to approve the Job Description for the Pool 
Manager and Assistant Pool Manager positions. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Norwood Young America 
 
Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 
Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 

mailto:cityclerk@cityofnya.com


 

February 9, 2015 City Council Memo 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk-Treasurer 
 
Cc:  Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
Re: Call for Public Hearing to amend Chapter 20 of the City Code 

 pertaining to the 2015 Fee Schedule 
 
 
A public hearing is required to be held when changes are made to any city ordinance.  
City Council will be amending Chapter 20 of the City Code at the February 23, 2015 
meeting.  Chapter 20 of the City Code pertains to fees charged by the city for services 
and licenses provided. 
 
The change in fee is a result in the repeal of State Statute 16B.665, pertaining to the 
permit fee limitation on minor residential improvements, specifically water heaters and 
water softeners.  Current fee for Residential Plumbing Fixture Change out (water 
heater/softener) is $15.00 plus $5.00 surcharge.  Metro West Inspections recommends 
adjusting the fee for the water heater/softener change out to $55.00 plus $5.00 surcharge. 
 
The proper notice will be published in the Norwood Young America Times announcing a 
public hearing to amend Chapter 20 of the City Code to establish a fee schedule for the 
year 2015. 
 
Recommendation: Motion to call for a Public Hearing to amend Chapter 20 of the 
City Code pertaining to the 2015 Fee Schedule 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
City of Norwood Young America 
 

Tel: 952-467-1800 310 Elm Street West www.cityofnya.com 

Fax: 952-467-1818 NYA, MN  55368 cityclerk@cityofnya.com 



 
 

February 9, 2015            CITY COUNCIL MEMO 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Diedrick and Members of the City Council 
 
CC: Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
From: Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk-Treasurer 
 
RE:   Ordinance 256, Amending Text of Chapter 2 of the City Code 
 
 
 

The City Council will hold a public hearing to amend the text in the Norwood Young 

America City Code Chapter 2 Administration - regarding Economic Development 

Commission Composition.     

 

The attached Ordinance No. 256 includes the amended portions of Chapter 2 and 

with revisions. Please note all additions are underlined and wording to be deleted has 

a strikethrough.      

 

Recommendation:  Motion to adopt Ordinance No. 256 – an ordinance 

amending the text in Chapter 2 Administration of the City Code.  



The stricken language is deleted; the underlined language is inserted. 

 

CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA 
CARVER COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 256 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TEXT OF CHAPTER 2 (ADMINISTRATION) 

 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA HEREBY 
ORDAINS: 
 
SECTION 1.  AMENDMENTS.  The text of Chapter 2, Administration, of the Norwood Young 
America City Code is hereby amended as follows: 

SECTION 255 (ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION) IS HEREBY AMENDED 
BY ADDING, DELETING, OR CHANGING THE FOLLOWING:  

 
Section 255 – Economic Development Commission 

 
255.02 Composition.  The economic development commission shall consist of nine (9) members: 
one (1) two (2) City Council members, one (1) Planning Commission member, one (1) 
representative of the Chamber of Commerce, and up to six (6) five (5) members of the local 
community representing, but not limited to, local business and industry.  Members of the 
commission shall reside or be employed within the city.   
 
SECTION 2.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its 
passage and publication. 
 
Adopted by the Council this 9th day of February 2015. 
 
     CITY OF NORWOOD YOUNG AMERICA  
 
 
     ____________________________________ 

    Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Diane Frauendienst, City Clerk/Treasurer 





















































































































 
 

 
 
 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Diedrick and City Council Members 
 
FROM:   Steve Helget, City Administrator 
 
DATE:    February 9, 2015 
 
SUBJECT:   Closed Meeting 
=============================================================== 
 
The purpose of the Closed meeting is pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.05, client 
and attorney privilege, to discuss potential initiation of litigation for construction 
defects in the windows at the Harbor. 
  
 
 
 
 
 




























